
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Johnson___  
Callies___  
Maddy___  

Sanschagrin___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda

Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 23, 2023 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Accept Donations fromCubFoodsandWSB Parks/RecDirector Memo
forArcticFeverEvent Resolution 23-018

D. Approve Recording Secretary Service Extension CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 23-019

E. Hennepin County OpenBookMeetings CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionoftheCouncil. AnyonewishingtoaddresstheCouncilshouldraisetheirhand, orifattending
remotelypleaseusethe “raisehand” functiononyourscreenandwaittobecalledon. Pleasemakeyourcommentsfromthepodium
andidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  No
discussionoractionwillbetakenbytheCouncilonthismatter. IfrequestedbytheCouncil, Citystaffwillprepareareportforthe
Councilregardingthematterandplaceitonthenextagenda.   



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. JimFlattum, Excelsior Lion’sClubOverview

B. PhotoContest Winners, SpringandSummer Photos

5. PARKS

6. PLANNING

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. ArcticFeverRecap

B. Approve Appointment ofPlanning/ParkCommissioners CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 23-020

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

10. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00 P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; CityAttorney
Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance
Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksMorriem; and,  
CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

C. Review Agenda

Maddy moved, Callies seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Approving theMotions Contained onthe Consent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofJanuary 9, 2023

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 9, 2023

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Approve Support forGrant Applications, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-009,  
AResolution Authorizing anOutdoor Recreation Grant Application for the

Rehabilitation ofFreeman Park Trails at6000 Eureka Road.”; AND,  
RESOLUTION NO. 23-010, “ A Resolution Authorizing aLocal Trail
Connection Program Grant Application fortheRehabilitation ofaSegment
ofFreeman Park Trails at6000 Eureka Road.”  

E. Approve New Hire for Communications Coordinator

F. Precinct 2Boundary Adjustments due toAnnexation, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 23-011, “AResolution Adjusting Precinct 2Boundary.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 23, 2023
Page 2of5

G. Approve Authorization forService Agreements, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
23-012, “AResolution Accepting Quotes and Authorizing Execution of
Service Contracts with Professional Services Firms.”  

H. Delegate aContract Process forFederal Funds, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
23-013, “AResolution toApprove Delegated Contract Process Agreement
With MnDOT toReceive Federal Funds.”  

I. Transfer from General Fund toPrepay 2017 EDA Bonds

J. Receive Recommendation onCapital Improvements Program

K. Approve Permanent Appointment ofPublic Works Supervisor Chris Heitz

Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

5. PARKS

6. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Eggenberger onJanuary 17, 2023 Meeting

Planning Commissioner Huskins explained thatCommissioner Eggenberger hadaconflict inhis
schedule, sohewasappearing onhisbehalf togivetheupdatetotheCouncil.  Planning
Commissioner Huskinsgaveabriefoverview oftheJanuary 17, 2023meeting discussion and
recommendations asoutlined inthemeeting minutes.    

B. Variance toSide and Rear Setbacks foranAccessory Building
Location:  5925 Eureka Road
Applicants:  Gene German and Sara Lassila

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview ofthevariance request fortheproperty locatedat
5925Eureka Road.  Sheexplained thatthisrequest hadbeendiscussed atboththeDecember
26, 2022andtheJanuary 17, 2023Planning Commission meetings.  Shenotedthattherewasa
revised resolution placed infrontoftheCouncil thisevening that reflects therecommendation of
thePlanning Commission andnotedthatitwasslightly different thantheresolution included in
thepacket.   

Councilmember Callies askediftheapplicant hadrescinded therequest fora3footvariance.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheyhadnotrescinded thatrequest.    

GeneGerman, 5925EurekaRoad, stated thattheCityhasestablished acommon practice over
theyearswhichhadnotpreviously included therequirement thatastorageshedbeofsimilar
architectural character andsimilararchitectural features.  Heshared examples ofneighbors



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 23, 2023
Page 3of5

whoseshedsdonothavethesameroofline astheirhomesorthesamesidingandcolor.  He
referred toSection 1201.03Subd2d.4d., andnotedthatinreading theCode, hedidnotbelieve
itstated thatthearchitectural features havetobesimilar, butrather thearchitectural character.   
Hestated thathefeels thattheyarebeingaskedtoover-comply withthisportionofthecode.  He
stated thattheywereasked tochange therooffromahighbarnstyletoagambrel roofstylesoit
wassimilar tothestyleofroofoftheirhome.  Hestated thattheyhavemadeitclear fromthe
beginning thattheywanted tolocatetheshedinthesoutheast corneroftheiryardwhich isthe
mostisolated areaoftheproperty.  Hestated thattheychecked costsonwhatitwouldbeto
construct theshedinthemanner thattheCityhadrequested withlapsiding andfoundthatit
wouldadd thirty-fivepercent tothetotalcostoftheshed, which equates tooverfivethousand
dollars. Heexplained thathebelieves thatthiscostwouldbeincurred forsomething thathe
considered cosmetic treatment ofashedinanisolated area.  HestatedthatPlanning Commission
feltthatthiswasanunnecessary financial burden forthemoriftheCodeactually required lap
siding.   Hestated thathefelttheCityhadsetaprecedent byallowing vertical sidingonshedsof
residents whohavehorizontal lapsidingontheirhomes.  Hestated thathedidnotseeareason
thattheCouncil shouldnotfollowthehistorically accepted common practice with theirshed
request.  Hestated thathewouldasktheCouncil torefrain fromconsidering architectural features
asbeingthesameasarchitectural character andapprove Resolution No. 23-014, withan
exception tostrikethesection inparagraph D, thatincludes arequirement forlapsiding.  He
notedthatalltheother termsoftheresolution wereacceptable.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshefeels thatthiswasthoroughly discussed andexplained
thatshewouldbeokaywitheliminating therequirement forlapsidingandnotedthat therevised
resolution presented byPlanning Director Darling doesnotinclude thatrequirement.    

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-014, “AResolution
Approving aVariance totheRear Yard Setback forProperty Located at5925 Eureka
Road.”, aspresented tonight with the removal ofthe requirement related tosiding. All in
favor, motion passed.    

Callies moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  23-015, “ AResolution
Denying aRequest foraVariance toSide-Yard Setbacks forProperty Located at5925
Eureka Road.” All infavor, motion passed.   

ndC. Variance toRear Setback fora2 Story Addition
Location:  22430 Murray Street
Applicant:  Clayton Tessness

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequest foravariance toarearsetback fora
nd2 storyadditionat22430MurrayStreetandexplained thatstaffandthePlanning Commission

recommend approval subject totheconditions included intheresolution.    

Clayton Tessness, 23100Summit Avenue, representing theproperty owners, explained thatthe
wayhehadoriginal readtheCity’scode, hedidnotthinktheywouldneedavariance, because
hedidnotseethisasincreasing thenon-conformity.  Hestatedthattheirplansarejusttobuild
upinordertomaketheexisting structure continue toworkforthisfamily.    

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-016, “AResolution
Approving aVariance toRear Yard Setback onProperty Located at22430 Murray Street .”  
All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 23, 2023
Page 4of5

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Authorize Preparation ofScoping Document forEureka Road N, City Project
23-01

CityEngineer Buddegaveanoverview oftheproposed scoping study thatwillbethefirststepin
betterdefining thescope, cost, andexpectations fortheresidents, staffandCouncil forEureka
RoadNorth.  Hereviewed thecurrent scopingplanned forthisproject.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheappreciated that thiswasbeing lookedattwoyearsearly
inordertoallowsometimeforcommunity involvement earlier intheoverall process.    

Councilmember Maddy notedthatsoilborings canunearth somesurprises andaskedifanywould
bedoneforthisstudyorifitwouldallsimplybeonpaper.    

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thattheyareplanning todosoilborings aspartofthescoping
study.    

Maddy moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-017, “AResolution to
Prepare Scoping Study forEureka Road North, City Project 23-01.” All infavor, motion
passed.   

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. January 9, 2023 Matters from the Floor response toKelly Rogers,  
20960 Radisson Road

Other

PublicWorksDirector Morriem explained thattheCitywasnotsuccessful inreceiving anOSHA
grant thattheyhadapplied forin2022butnotedthattheywillbeabletoresubmit forthisgrant.    

CityEngineer Buddestated that inAuguston2022, MnDOT provided aroadsafety audit for
Highway 7.  Hestated thatsincethattime, theCityhashadmultiple conversations withMnDOT
andotherentities totrytogainsomemomentum forthenext logical step, which isacorridor
study.  Henoted thatpriortotheCouncil meeting, theymetwithSenator KellyMorrison todiscuss
thepossibility oflegislative funding fromtheState forthisstudy.  Hestated thatbasedontonight’s
discussion, itappears asthough thereisgoodmomentum intryingtogetabillintroduced and
staffwould liketomoveforward withpresenting some legislation foracorridor studyforHighway
7andidentify theCityasbeing intheleadposition.  Hestated thatthereisalsomomentum to
advance theCorridor Coalition whichmayhelpwithlegislative influence inthefuture.  Hestated
that theyhavebeenindiscussions withvarious entities butexplained that theyareplanning totry
togetitabitmoreformal soitcancarryabitmoreweight.     

Councilmember Maddy askedwhatsectionofHighway 7wouldbeincluded inthestudy.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 23, 2023
Page 5of5

CityEngineer Buddestated thatintheconversation earlier todaytheyproposed going from
Christmas LakeRoadontheeastendofthecorridor outtopastSt. Bonifacius.  Henotedthat
theyhavegotten feedback thatMnDOT would liketoextend from494ontheeastendand
explained thattheyareplanning topulltogether information tounderstand whatthatmeans from
acost, timing, andsupport standpoint.    

Planning Director Darling shared thesadnewsthatformerParksCommissioner Schmid passed
awaylastweek.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthathebelieved Monday, February 27, 2023istheonlyday
thatisavailable toholdtheCouncil/Staff retreat.  HeaskedtheCouncil iftherewouldbeany
conflicts withthatdate.  Hestated thathehadshared somepotential topics fortheretreatand
askediftheCouncil hadanyfeedback onthose.  Henotedthathebelieved thatsomeofthe
proposed topicscouldalsopotentially bediscussed atanupcoming worksession.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncilmembers present thatFebruary 27, 2023wouldwork
fortheretreat.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatstaffwouldcompileamoredetailed listofpossible topics
anddistribute thattotheCouncil fortheir feedback andranking theirimportance fordiscussion at
theretreat.    

B. Mayor and City Council

MayorLabadie explained thatsince theCouncil metlast, therewasameeting withthemayors,  
cityadministrators, andtheMinnetonka PublicSchools Superintendent.  Shestated thatshefeels
thisisagreatmeeting thathighlights upcoming thingswithin thecitiesandtheschooldistrict.   
Shenotedthatsheservedasaspeaker andmember ofthepanel fortheExcelsior RotaryClub
alongwithotherareamayors.  Shestated thatthemost frequent topicthatwasraised inquestions
fromtherotaryclubwasaround Highway 7.  Sheexplained thattheSLMPD Boardmeeting was
alsoheldlastweekwheretheydiscussed various budget issues.  Sheexplained thattheSLMPD
hadreceived agrantwhichwillfullyfundanofficer toservecompletely inthecapacityofDUI/DWI
enforcement.  ShestatedthatArcticFeverwasheldlastweekend andhadrecord turnout.  She
expressed herappreciation tostaff members andvolunteers forworking tomakethisevent run
smoothly.    

10. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Labadie seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofJanuary
23, 2023, at7:54P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk





















































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2CTitle/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingDonationstoArcticFeverEvent
Meeting Date: Monday, February 132023 MEETING
Prepared by:  Janelle Crossfield, Park/RecDirector TYPE
Reviewed by:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator Regular
Attachments:  Resolution Meeting

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecash
amounts/non-monetary itemssetforthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2023ArcticFever
EventheldonJanuary 20andJanuary 21, 2023:  

NameofDonor Amount/Item
WSB      $ 500
CubFoods Bottled Water, Cider, YouthActivity Supplies

FinancialConsiderations: Thisdonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe
2023ArcticFeverEvent.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent anddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-018

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGDONATIONSTOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD2023ARCTICFEVEREVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofreal
andpersonal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit of
itscitizens, andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts
forthebenefit oftheirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes
section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute adonation as
setforthbelowtothecity:  

NameofDonor Amount/Item
WSB      $ 500
CubFoods Bottled Water, Cider, YouthActivity Supplies

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofits
citizens, asallowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthatitisappropriate toaccept thedonation offered.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish
and/oroperate services eitheraloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed by
law.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissuereceipts toeachdonor acknowledging
thecity’sreceipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13thdayofFebruary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
2D

Title/Subject:   AddendumtoTimeSaverAgreement
MEETINGMeeting Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 TYPE

Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector Regular
MeetingReviewed by:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk

Attachments:  AddendumtoRecordingSecretaryServiceAgreement
Resolution23-019

BackgroundinRecommendationForthepastfiveyears thecityhascontracted with
TimeSaver’sOff-SiteSecretarial, Inc. forcitycouncil, planning commission, andparks
commission meeting minutes.  Attached isanAddendum totheRecording Secretary
Agreement thatextends theexpiration datetoDecember 31, 2023.  Thesame terms
andconditions whichwereagreed uponandapproved for2022willbeextended to
December 31, 2023.  TimeSaver’shasprovided excellent service andturn-around time
forthecitycouncil andcitycommission minutes.  Staff isrecommending approval ofthe
attached Addendum assubmitted.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  The2023contract reflects abaserateincrease
from $154/firsthourplus $36.50eachsubsequent 30minutes to $159/$37.75,  
respectively.  Itreflects aunit rateincrease from $49.50/firsthour, $33/hour thereafter,  
and $15.50/perbillable pageto $51/$34/$16, respectively.  Theservice hasbeen
provided forinthe2023budget.      

ActionRequested: Staff respectively requests approval ofResolution 23-019:  
Approving the2023Addendum totheTimeSaver’sOff-SiteSecretarial Agreement.    
Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-019
ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANADDENDUMTOTHE

RECORDINGSECRETARYSERVICEAGREEMENT

WHEREAS, thecityofShorewood isrequired toprepare minutes ofallpublic meetings
ofthecitycouncil, planning, andparkcommissions; and

WHEREAS, thecityhascontracted withTimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc. forthepast
fiveyears forperforming minute-taking forcitycouncil, planning commission, andpark
commission meetings; and

WHEREAS, thecityhasreceived exemplary service fromTimeSaver.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Theenclosed Addendum totheRecording Secretary Service Agreement willbe
extended toDecember 31, 2023.  Theunitratesreflect anincrease of $1.50centsper
hour, $1.00perhourafter thefirsthour, and50centsperpage.  Thebaseratereflects
anincrease of $5.00perhourand $1.25forevery30minutes thereafter, overthe2022
contract.      

ADOPTEDBYTHESHOREWOODCITYCOUNCILthis13thdayofFebruary 2023.  

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk





CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Notification of2023OpenBookMeeting Dates 2E
Meeting Date: Monday, February 13, 2023

MEETINGPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk TYPE

RegularAttachment:   Hennepin County Assessor Memo
Meeting

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota Statute 274.01, Subdivision 1, theCounty
Assessor mustsetthedateandtimefortheLocalBoardofAppealandEqualization
LBAE) Meeting.    

Background:  TheCityofShorewood hasopted foranOpenBookmeeting inplaceofa
LocalBoardofAppeal andEqualization (LBAE) meeting.  Openbookmeetings arean
important aspectoftransparency intheassessment ofrealproperty.    

Valuation notices willbemailed totaxpayers which include thedatesandtimesand
locations ofavailable meeting dates.  Ifaproperty ownerhasaconcern withthe
information ontheirnoticeordisagrees withthevaluation oftheirproperty, often issues
canberesolved byacall totheassessor.  Ifthisdoesnotresolve theissueorifthey
stillhavequestions, orpreferaconversation, theymayattendavirtualmeeting session
fortaxpayers.    

Please seetheattached Hennepin County MemofromHennepin County Assessor
Joshua Hooglund foradditional information.     

NoAction Requested: ForInformational purposes only.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public services,  
ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Memo
To:CityClerks, CityAdministrators,CityManagers,Local Assessors, CityAssessors

From:  Joshua Hoogland, SAMA, Hennepin County Assessor

Date:  2/2/2023

HennepinCounty2023OpenBookMeetings

Open bookmeetingsareanimportant aspectoftransparencyin theassessment ofreal
property. Wefinditimportant toshare thestepswe have taken toprovide excellent customer
service tothetaxpayers ofHennepin County.   

OpenBookMeetings
TheHennepin County Assessor’sOffice willhost5inperson meetings with locations throughout
thecounty. Wewillalsocontinue toofferavirtual meeting session fortaxpayersas well. 
Taxpayerslocated inacitythathasanopenbookcanattend anyofthemeetingsbased ontheir
ownpreference. 

Theavailable meeting dates, times andlocationswill beprovided totaxpayers with their
property’svaluation noticemailed during thespring. Thevaluation noticewill beaccompanied
byaninsert providing additional information andinstructions toassist taxpayers with
understanding eachoftheirappeal options. Ifataxpayer would liketotakepartinthevirtual
meeting,theywillneed access toacomputer orsmart phone, callinadvance toschedule a
meeting time, thenaMicrosoft Teams meeting linkwillbeprovided fortheappropriatedate
andtime. Appraisers inourofficewillprovide flexibilityand additional dateandtime options to
taxpayerstoconduct thevirtual, face-to-face meeting howandwhenthey would prefer.  

Hennepin CountyAssessor’sOffice
th300South6Street MC-213, Minneapolis, MN55487-0213

612-348-3046| hennepin.us/assessment



Location Date Time
Richfield CityHall April17th 3pm-7pm
Plymouth CityHall April19th 8am-7pm
Rogers Community Center April 20th 3pm-7pm
Mound Centennial BuildingApril 26th 3pm-7pm
Golden Valley CityHall April 27th 8am-7pm

Virtual April25th 8am-7pm

Itisimportant tonotethat taxpayers maycalltheir assessor atanytimeafter receiving their
valuation notice upuntil theCounty Board ofAppeal andEqualization (CBAE) deadline for
appointments onMay17, 2023. Each valuation notice mailed includes aphone number thatwill
puttaxpayers intouch with theappropriate appraiser orassessor fortheir jurisdiction. Often,  
taxpayer questions areanswered, orconcerns resolved during theinitialphone conversation.    

Werequest your helpincirculating communication totaxpayers ofthischange. Thismay include
updates onthecity’swebsite, social media, mailings, newspaper advertisements, electronic list
serves, etc.   

HennepinCountyAssessorValueReviewProcess
Appraisers inouroffice willcontinue toanswer value calls fromtaxpayers andrespond quickly
toquestions andconcerns. Wewillconduct inperson valuation andclassification reviews aswell
asvirtual inspections incertain circumstances. Wewillalsousealltoolsavailable tousincluding,  
aerial imagery, GIStechnology, street viewphotography, sales listing information, etc. Wewill
collaborate withproperty owners toassist inthereview process byasking themtoprovide
documentation related totheirproperty, suchas, inspection reports andappraisals.  Ifavirtual
inspection isrequired, wewillalsorequest real-timephotographs ofproperty andvideo walk- 
throughs.  

Thank youforyourconsideration andcollaboration.  

Contact

County Assessor
Joshua Hoogland
612) 348-8853

joshua.hoogland@hennepin. us

Assistant County Assessor
Melissa Potter
612) 998-5380

melissa.potter@hennepin. us

Hennepin County 2023Open BookMeetings 2

















CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  CommissionAppointment 8BMeeting Date: Monday, February 13, 2023
MEETINGPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector

Reviewed by:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator TYPE
RegularAttachments: Resolution23-020
Meeting

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood CityCodeChapter 202, thePlanning
Commission andParkCommission serveasadvisory boards totheCityCouncil.  Each
commission existsoffiveappointed members including achairandco-chair.  Theterms
forcommission members, whicharestaggered, runforthree (3) yearscommencing on
March firstofeachyear.    

Background:  Thecitycouncil interviewed candidates atitsWorkSession onFebruary
13, 2023forthefollowing vacancies.      

Planning Commission (2Seats)  

Vacant Seat Term: through 2/2025
Vacancy on2/28/2023 (Riedel’sseat)  Term: through 2/2026

ParkCommission (1Seat)  

Vacant Seat Term: through 2/2024

Thefollowing candidates were interviewed forthethreeopenpositions.    

5:30PM: NatGorham – Planning Commission
5:45PM: MaryJohnson – Planning Commission, ParkCommission
6:00PM: MarkCzerwonka – ParkCommission, Planning Commission, MCC
6:45PM: GeneGerman – Planning Commission

ActionRequested:   
Forpassage ofthisappointment, aresolution hasbeenprepared andisattached.   
Council shalldiscuss theappointment(s), andiftheappointment isrecommended,  
confirm bypassing theresolution, whichwillinclude thenameofthefinalappointment
asconfirmed.  Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



RESOLUTION23-020
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONMAKINGAPPOINTMENTSTO
THESHOREWOODPLANNINGANDPARKCOMMISSION

WHEREAS, therearetwoPlanning Commission vacancies withtermsending in
February of2025, andFebruary of2026, andoneParkCommission vacancy witha
termending inFebruary, 2024; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityadvertised forapplicants forthevacancy andreceived applications
fromfourinterested candidates, and,  

WHEREAS, thefourcandidates were interviewed bytheCityCouncil onFebruary 13,  
2023.   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA thattheCouncil makes thefollowing appointments:  

Planning Commission Termending2/2025 Termending2/2026

ParkCommission Termending2/2024

AdoptedbytheCityCouncilofShorewood, Minnesotathis13hdayofFebruary
2023.               

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 01-23-23 regular meeting
	2B Verified Claims
	2C Donations to Arctic Fever
	2D TimeSaver Agreement
	2E 2023 Open Book Meeting Dates
	4B Photo Contest Winners
	8B Commission Appointment

